
CLARIFICATION 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-FE/CB/ML-4841/2020 

MUD LOGGING UNITS 

Query: Page 3 of bid document> 1. Mud Logging Cabin: 
Required quantity for ML Cabins is 7 while required quantity of ML Units is 8. Does it 
mean that 7 ML Cabins will be used for 8 ML Units or does it mean that the 8 ML Units 
will come with 7 ML Cabins and additional 7 ML Cabins are also required? Please clarify. 
Reply: 07 No. Mud Logging units 1 Cabins along with fully equipped system and 01 Mud 
Logging system without cabin for base Lab are required . 

Query: Page 7 of bid document> 7 Geological Equipment> 7.3 Micro Sale: 
What is Micro Sale and what logging functions and indicators need to be met? 
Reply: It is used to calculate the Mud Density in Shale formation under drilling fluid. 

Query: Page 7 of bid document > 8 Hazardous & Supplementary Gases Detection 
System> 8.4 Cutting gas detector: 
Cutting Gas Detector (Gas blender working with gas system) complete with accessories: 
What are the logging functions and indicators that need to be met? 
Reply: A special blender used to blend the Shale cutting and extract the Hydrocarbon if 
any, its output Gas line is connected with Chromatograph for analysis. 

Query: Page 5 of bid document> 2.14/2.15 Training cost will not be the part of financial 
evaluation: 
Please clarify if training cost for 4 weeks needs to be added and mentioned separately in 
the financial bid? 
Reply: Per head training cost for four weeks at manufacturer's facility is required to be 
quoted separately. The training cost will not be the part of financial evaluation. 

Scanned with CamScanner 


